
This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

AGENDA
Committee LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date and Time 
of Meeting

FRIDAY, 15 NOVEMBER 2019, 10.00 AM

Venue ROOM I AND J, CITY HALL - CITY HALL

Membership Councillor Mackie (Chair)
Councillors Sattar and Bowen-Thomson

1  Declarations of Interest  

To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance with the 
Members’ Code of Conduct.

2  Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - KFC, St Mary Street  
(Pages 3 - 14)

3  Urgent Items (if any)  

Davina Fiore
Director Governance & Legal Services
Date:  Monday, 11 November 2019
Contact:  Graham Porter, 
02920 873401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



CARDIFF COUNCIL  Agenda Item CO. 

CYNGOR CAERDYDD 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  15 November 2019 

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services 

Application for Premises Licence - Grant 

Application No: 043169 

Name of Premises: KFC, 112 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1DX 

Ward: Cathays 

1. Application

1.1 An application for the Grant of a Premises Licence has been received from Demipower (2017) Ltd in

respect of KFC, 112 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1DX.

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following:

(1) In respect of the following licensable activities:

(i) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors)

(2) Description of Premises (as stated by applicant):

“Use of the premises as a fast food outlet where hot food will be sold seven days a week for takeaway

purposes, for home delivery and for consumption at the premises”

(3) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the following hours

and for any hours consequential to the non standard timings:

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 00:30 hours 

(4) To provide licensable activities during the following hours:

a) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors):

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:30 hours 

1.3 A site plan of the premises can be found attached as Appendix A.  

1.4 A location map showing the premises can be found attached as Appendix B. 

2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

2.1 The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are attached to

the report and can be found in Appendix C.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



3.

3.1 

Relevant Representations

A representation has been received from South Wales Police in respect of this application.  A copy of 
the Police representation can be found in Appendix D. A copy of the response received from the 
applicant is attached as Appendix E.

4. Legal Considerations.

4.1 In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the representations

received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

4.2 In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where

relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

4.3 All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council and its 

Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in 

accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. standing orders and 

financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken 

having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all 

the circumstances. 

5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the licence needs

to be discussed.

Dave Holland  31 October 2019 

Regulatory Services 

Page 4



lo
c

ke
r

lo
c

ke
r

lo
c

ke
r

lo
c

ke
r

11
.

66
.

20
d

.

79
b

.
79

a
.

13
.

13
.

13
.

12
.

12
.

70
.

49
.

38.

9.9.9. 9.

58
.

b
a

b
y 

c
h

a
n

g
e

D
D

A

W
C

ORDERPICK-UP

33.33.

18
.

58
.

31
.

22
.

58
a

.

Tr
a

y
d

isp
e

n
se

r

14
d

.

14
d

.

14
d

.

58
a

.

5.

22
.

8.7b
.

7c
.

23
.

23
.

6a
.

G

BUMP BAR
IF NOT TOUCH SCREEN

H

BUMP BAR

79
b

.

26
.

26
.

76
c

.
76

c
.

B

58
.

79
a

.

51
.

63
.

84
.

F
ro

s
te

d
 v

in
y
l

F
ro

s
te

d
 v

in
y
l

F
W

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g

w
a

s
te

 i
n

 b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t

b
e

lo
w

.

B
in

 h
o

ld
in

g

a
re

a

B
IN

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

S
E

A
T

IN
G

L
/L

 w
a

ll

L/L wall

A
ir
 c

u
rt

a
in

o
v
e

r 
d

o
o

r

1
2
0
0

F

SWEET
TREATS

CABINET

TONG
CONTAINER

TONG
CONTAINER

4a
.

895

C

A

h
²o

C
H

IC
KE

N

10.

10.

76.

67.

C
H

IC
KE

N
PL

A
SR

A
C

K

C
H

IC
KE

N
PL

A
SR

A
C

K
PL

A
SR

A
C

K
C

H
IC

KE
N

PL
A

SR
A

C
K

45
0 

x 
9
10

45
0 

x 
9
10

18
.

Pa
p

e
r

To
w

e
l

H
o

ld
e

r

42
.

42
.

43
.

43
.

80
0x

 6
00

80
0x

 6
00

80
0x

 6
00

800x 600

800x 600 800x 600

800x 600

29
.

30
.

S
T

A
F

F

W
C

m
ic

ro
w

a
ve

fr
id

g
e

Paper
Towel

Holder

C
oa

t
ho

ok

C
H

A
N

G
IN

G

A
R

E
A

36
.

64
.

82
.

82
.

61
0x

 1
38

0

42
.

V
O

ID

S
P

A
C

E

63
.

48
.

65
.

68
.

53
.

44
.

52
.

54
.

50
.

44
.

F0
3

V
O

ID

S
P

A
C

E

610x 1220610x 910

42
.

42
.

O
F

F
IC

E

S
T

A
F

F

R
O

O
M

38
.

9.
9.

9.
9.

67
.

67
.

950

1030

8
9
0

850

9
6
0

16
.

BUMP BAR

59
.

19
.

70
.

72
.

60
.

86
.

17
.

L

42
.

61
0x

 1
38

0

D
D

A
D

D
A

D
D

A
D

D
A

Coat
hook

81
.

53
.

43
.

67.

450 x 910450 x 910

42. 42.

1
5
4
0

1
4
0
0

610x 1220

61
0x

 6
10

1.

D
2

D
8

D
3

D
1

D
4

D
6

D
7

D
5

D
9

D
1
0

D
1
2

D11

16
.

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

V
o

id

h
w

c

boiler

h
w

c

e
le

c
tr

ic
s

P
L

A
N

T

R
O

O
M

R
o

p
e

 (
re

d
)

b
a

rr
ie

r 
fi
tt

e
d

to
 s

ta
ir
c
a

s
e

w
it
h

 s
ig

n
a

g
e

.

87
.

L G H
K

C D
F

b
u

rg
e

r s
ta

tio
n

 p
a

c
k 

sc
re

e
n

M
ID

D
LE

 H
O

U
SE

 M
O

N
IT

O
R 

K
EY

p
a

c
k 

sc
re

e
n

c
h

ic
ke

n
 p

a
c

k 
sc

re
e

n

o
rd

e
r r

e
a

d
y

p
a

n
e

l t
o

 c
o

u
n

te
r t

o
p

 w
ith

 s
c

re
e

n
 u

n
d

e
r

b
e

ve
ra

g
e

c
c

tv
 m

o
n

ito
r

d
/t

 m
o

n
ito

r

d
riv

e
 t

h
ru

 e
xp

e
d

ite

u
n

d
e

r c
o

u
n

te
r e

xp
e

d
ite

 s
c

re
e

n
 -

 p
e

rs
p

e
x 

A

B

1.
V

EG
 C

H
IL

LE
R

.
2.

KR
EA

M
 B

A
LL

 M
A

C
H

IN
E.

3.
TI

LL
.

3a
.

SE
LF

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
KI

O
SK

.
3b

.
H

A
N

D
H

EL
D

 T
ER

M
IN

A
L.

4.
PO

ST
 M

IX
 6

 H
EA

D
 D

IS
PE

N
SE

.
4a

.
PO

ST
 M

IX
 7

 H
EA

D
 D

IS
PE

N
SE

.
5.

C
O

FF
EE

 M
A

C
H

IN
E.

5a
.

C
O

FF
EE

 M
A

C
H

IN
E 

SL
IM

LI
N

E.
6.

H
C

S5
.

6a
.

H
C

S5
 B

A
SE

.
7.

BU
N

 C
H

U
TE

.
7a

.  
2 

TI
ER

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 B
IN

7b
.

3 
TI

ER
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 B

IN
7c

.
BU

C
KE

T 
C

H
U

TE
8.

C
H

IP
 D

U
M

P 
/ 

PA
SS

 T
H

R
U

.
9.

D
IV

ER
SE

Y 
U

N
IT

.
10

.
M

IC
R

O
W

A
V

E.
10

a
. 

M
IC

R
O

W
A

V
E 

TA
BL

E.
11

.
C

H
IP

 F
R

EE
ZE

R
.

11
a

. 
LA

R
G

E 
C

H
IP

 F
R

EE
ZE

R
.

12
.

4 
H

EA
D

 H
EN

N
Y 

PE
N

N
Y.

12
a

. 
6 

H
EA

D
 C

O
LE

C
TR

O
M

A
TI

C
.

13
.

8 
H

EA
D

 H
EN

N
Y 

PE
N

N
Y.

14
.

14
" F

R
YE

R
 (

EV
O

LU
TI

O
N

 E
LI

TE
).

14
a

.
14

" D
O

U
BL

E 
FR

YE
R

 (
EV

O
LU

TI
O

N
 E

LI
TE

).
14

b
.

14
" T

R
IP

LE
 F

R
YE

R
 (

EV
O

LU
TI

O
N

 E
LI

TE
).

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
14

c
.

14
" F

R
YE

R
 (

PI
TC

O
).

14
d

.
14

" D
O

U
BL

E 
FR

YE
R

 (
PI

TC
O

).
14

e
.

14
" T

R
IP

LE
 F

R
YE

R
 (

PI
TC

O
).

14
f.

18
" F

R
YE

R
.

A
D

D
 A

 'G
' T

O
 F

R
YE

R
S 

TO
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

 T
H

A
T 

TH
EY

 A
R

E
G

A
S.

15
.

C
O

U
N

TE
R

.
16

.
H

C
90

0.
16

a
. 

H
C

90
0 

- 
FL

A
PS

 IN
 P

LA
C

E 
O

F 
D

O
O

R
.

17
.

BU
N

 T
O

A
ST

ER
.

18
.

W
H

B.
19

.
BU

R
G

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

.
20

.
SI

N
G

LE
 B

R
EA

D
IN

G
 T

A
BL

E.
20

a
. 

LI
N

EA
R

 D
O

U
BL

E 
BR

EA
D

IN
G

 T
A

BL
E.

20
b

. 
BA

C
K 

TO
 B

A
C

K 
D

O
U

BL
E 

BR
EA

D
IN

G
 T

A
BL

E.
20

c
. 

SL
IM

LI
N

E 
 B

R
EA

D
IN

G
 T

A
BL

E.
20

d
. 

N
EX

T 
G

EN
 B

R
EA

D
IN

G
 T

A
BL

E.
21

.
U

PR
IG

H
T 

FR
EE

ZE
R

.
22

.
S/

S 
TA

BL
IN

G
/B

EN
C

H
.

22
a

.
M

O
BI

LE
 C

H
IC

KE
N

 P
A

C
KI

N
G

 T
A

BL
E.

23
.

H
C

90
3.

24
.

H
C

W
3.

24
a

.
H

C
W

3 
BA

SE
.

25
.

LA
BE

L 
PR

IN
TE

R
26

.
H

O
T 

D
R

A
W

ER
S.

27
.

H
EA

D
SE

T 
BA

SE
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

.
28

.
BO

TT
LE

 S
TO

R
A

G
E.

29
.

FR
EE

ZE
R

 R
O

O
M

.
30

.
C

O
LD

 R
O

O
M

.
31

.
IC

E 
M

A
C

H
IN

E.
32

.
3 

BO
W

L 
SI

N
K 

- 
25

50
x7

50
.

32
a

.
SI

N
G

LE
 B

O
W

L 
SI

N
K.

32
b

.
3 

BO
W

L 
SI

N
K 

- 
16

50
x9

50
.

33
.

S/
S 

SH
EL

V
IN

G
.

34
.

C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

C
U

PB
O

A
R

D
.

35
.

C
O

LD
 D

R
A

W
ER

S.
36

.
PO

ST
 M

IX
 S

YR
U

PS
.

37
.

EX
TR

A
C

T 
H

O
O

D
S.

38
.

M
O

P 
SI

N
K.

39
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
W

IT
C

H
G

EA
R

.
40

.
BA

IN
 M

A
R

IE
41

.
U

PR
IG

H
T 

FR
ID

G
E.

42
.

ST
O

R
A

G
E 

SH
EL

V
IN

G
.

43
.

IN
SE

C
T 

KI
LL

ER
.

44
.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 P

A
TC

H
 C

A
BI

N
ET

.
44

a
.

FL
O

O
R

 S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 P
A

TC
H

 C
A

BI
N

ET
.

45
.

IC
E 

C
R

EA
M

 M
A

C
H

IN
E.

46
.

FR
ID

G
E 

U
N

IT
 U

N
D

ER
.

47
.

48
.

SA
FE

.
49

.
LA

N
D

IN
G

 T
A

BL
E.

50
.

2 
D

R
A

W
ER

 F
IL

IN
G

 C
A

BI
N

ET
.

51
.

M
O

BI
LE

 B
U

N
 D

EF
R

O
ST

 U
N

IT
.

52
.

PH
O

N
E.

53
.

W
O

R
KT

O
P 

O
N

 C
H

R
O

M
E 

LE
G

S.
54

.
W

A
LL

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 V
ID

EO
 C

U
PB

O
A

R
D

.
55

.
KI

TC
H

EN
 B

IN
.

56
.

FI
R

E 
A

LA
R

M
 IN

D
IC

A
TO

R
 P

A
N

EL
.

57
.

D
IS

H
W

A
SH

ER
.

58
.

S/
S 

W
A

LL
.

59
.

D
U

KE
 H

SH
U

 H
O

T 
H

O
LD

 T
O

 B
.S

. -
 3

x2
 H

IG
H

.
59

a
. 

D
U

KE
 H

SH
U

 H
O

T 
H

O
LD

 T
O

 H
C

W
- 

2x
2 

H
IG

H
.

60
.

ST
A

R
 G

R
IL

L.
61

.
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

.
62

.
W

A
TE

R
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

 /
 B

O
IL

ER
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

.
63

.
IN

TR
U

D
ER

 A
LA

R
M

 P
A

N
EL

.
64

.
BR

IT
V

IC
 D

R
IN

KS
 C

O
O

LE
R

.
65

.
KE

Y 
BO

X
.

66
.

TH
A

W
 C

A
BI

N
ET

.
67

.
M

O
P 

ST
O

R
A

G
E.

68
.

M
U

SI
C

 P
LA

YE
R

69
.

70
.

C
O

LD
 F

O
O

D
 T

A
BL

E.
71

.
TW

IS
TE

R
 D

R
A

W
ER

.
72

.
ST

A
R

 G
R

IL
L 

TA
BL

E.
73

.
74

.
H

C
W

5.
75

.
G

O
O

D
S 

H
O

IS
T.

76
.

FR
EE

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

LD
 D

R
A

W
ER

 1
10

0x
70

0m
m

.
76

a
. 

H
C

S5
 C

O
LD

 D
R

A
W

ER
 1

10
0x

70
0m

m
.

77
.

R
A

TI
O

N
A

LE
 O

V
EN

.

78
a

. 
R

A
ZZ

LE
 M

A
C

H
IN

E.
78

b
.

PU
M

P 
A

N
D

 T
O

PP
IN

G
 M

A
C

H
IN

E.
78

c
. 

78
d

.
TA

BL
E 

TO
P 

C
A

R
PI

A
G

A
N

I.
78

e
.

BL
EN

D
ER

S 
&

 T
O

PP
IN

G
S 

TA
BL

E.
79

a
. 

FO
O

D
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

PA
N

EL
.

79
b

. 
FO

O
D

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
.

80
.

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
2n

d
 H

O
T 

W
A

TE
R

 S
U

PP
LY

.
81

.
O

IL
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

 T
A

N
K.

82
.

C
O

2 
ST

O
R

A
G

E.
83

a
. 

SI
N

G
LE

 U
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 P
EP

SI
 F

R
ID

G
E.

83
b

. 
D

O
U

BL
E 

U
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 P
EP

SI
 F

R
ID

G
E.

83
c

. 
U

PR
IG

H
T 

PE
PS

I F
R

ID
G

E.
84

.
IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
G

R
EA

SE
 T

R
A

P.
84

a
.

C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

A
P 

M
O

P 
SI

N
K.

85
.

BR
U

SH
 R

A
C

K.
86

.
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

C
O

LU
M

N
.

87
.

PD
M

O
 H

O
SE

.
88

.
BI

FF
A

 B
IN

.
89

.
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 Z

O
N

E.
90

.
FU

SI
O

N
 T

IM
ER

.
91

.
A

M
BI

EN
T 

D
IS

PL
A

Y.
92

.
FT

U
5.

93
.

FT
U

5 
FI

LT
ER

.
94

.
PA

C
KA

G
IN

G
 T

O
W

ER
.

95
.

D
U

A
L 

SO
FT

 S
C

O
O

P 
D

IS
PE

N
SE

R
.

96
.

M
A

N
IT

O
W

O
C

 E
S2

 O
V

EN
.

- - - -

4 
PL

A
SR

A
C

KS

1.
83

5.
6

10
.8

2

RA
C

K
IN

G
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE

C
h

ic
ke

n
 C

h
ill

e
r

V
e

g
 C

h
ill

e
r

Fr
e

e
ze

rs

D
ry

 S
to

ra
g

e
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 L
IN

EA
R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IN
EA

R

- - -

28 9

FU
RN

IT
U

RE
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE

Ex
ist

in
g

 n
o

. o
f t

a
b

le
s

Ex
ist

in
g

 n
o

. o
f s

e
ts

Ex
ist

in
g

 n
o

. o
f s

e
a

ts

Pr
o

p
o

se
d

 n
o

. o
f t

a
b

le
s

Pr
o

p
o

se
d

 n
o

. o
f s

e
ts

Pr
o

p
o

se
d

 n
o

. o
f s

e
a

ts

7

A
L
L
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 T

O
 B

E
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E
.

D
O

 N
O

T
 S

C
A

L
E

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 E

X
C

E
P

T
 F

O
R

 T
H

E

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
F

 L
O

C
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

s
c
a

le

d
ra

w
in

g
 n

o
.

s
to

re
 n

o
.

d
ra

w
n

 b
y

d
a

te
c
h

e
c
k
e

d

re
v
is

io
n

d
ra

w
in

g
 t

it
le

s
to

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s

re
v

d
a
te

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

N
/A

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

C
A

R
D

IF
FN
E

W
 B

U
IL

D

-
--

--
--

D
E

S
IG

N
 S

IG
N

O
F

F

N
a

m
e

D
a

te

T
it
le

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A

A
W

N
J

M
a

rc
h

 2
01

9

1:
50

 @
 A

1

C
D

D
18

/G
10

0
J

FO
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
T

0
1

m
2

m
3

m
4

m
5

m

1
:5

0

0
1

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
:5

0

0
2

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
:5

0

A
   

15
/0

3/
19

B 
   

22
/0

3/
19

   
La

yo
u

t 
a

lte
ra

tio
n

s.
C

   
24

/0
4/

19
  A

lte
ra

tio
n

 t
o

 F
u

sio
n

 S
c

re
e

n
s.

  A
d

d
iti

o
n

 o
f f

ly
 k

ill
e

r t
o

 b
a

se
m

e
n

t.
D

   
 0

3/
05

/1
9 

 A
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l o

f s
tr

u
c

tu
ra

l w
a

lls
.

E 
   

19
/0

7/
19

   
M

a
jo

r l
a

yo
u

t 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

F 
   

19
/0

7/
19

   
R

e
m

o
va

l o
f 1

n
o

. r
a

c
k.

G
   

30
/0

7/
19

   
A

lte
ra

tio
n

s 
to

 b
u

rg
e

r s
ta

tio
n

.
H

   
 0

7/
08

/1
9 

  L
o

b
b

y 
c

re
a

te
d

 t
o

 b
in

 s
to

re
.

I  
   

27
/0

8/
19

  L
o

w
 w

a
ll 

b
e

h
in

d
 k

io
sk

 re
m

o
ve

d
. S

to
o

ls
a

d
d

e
d

J 
   

05
/0

9/
19

  G
A

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 P
SM

.

N

APPENDIX A

Page 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
DUMB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
WAITER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
47.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CUPBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
<---FLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Cyl

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ELECTRIC



CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd
CAERDYDD CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

Cyngor Caerdydd

Cardiff Council

Title

Scale: 1:708
Date: 31/10/2019 at 11:04 AM
Coordinates:
© Crown copyright and database rights
(2014).
This copy is produced specifically to supply
County Council information NO further copies
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376

10 m
50 f tAPPENDIX B

Page 6



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:30

Start 10:00 End 24:00

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:30

Start 10:00 End 24:00

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:30

Start 10:00 End 24:00

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

- comply with food safety regulations
- provide disabled facilities
- create safe work environment for all employees

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- provide adequate lighting and put permanent lighting around the exterior of the premises
- use secure locks on front and back doors
- install intruders alarm
- log information in a crime and disorder incident book
- keep all money in a safe in a locked manager's office at night
- install CCTV system at the premises that will be to an appropriate standard;

APPENDIX C (i)

Page 7



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
the CCTV equipment will be maintained in good working order and will continually record when licensable 
activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards. The correct time and date will be generated 
onto both the recording and the real time image screen. Images from the CCTV may be retained for a period 
of up to 35 days and may be reviewed by the Licensing Authority.

c) Public safety

- provide exit signage, escape routes and emergency lighting
- train staff in provision of first aid
- install fire alarms and smoke detectors
- provide fire fighting equipment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- keep the music to a reasonable level
- keep the noise coming from customers and equipment to minimum, especially in the evening when local
residents are at home
- arrange for all deliveries to be made during normal working hours
- clear litter regularly
- control noxious odours from cooking

e) The protection of children from harm

There is no danger of children harming on the premises as we do not serve alcohol, have gaming 
machines nor do we provide adult entertainment in any form. All cooking equipment and hot surfaces 
are beyond customers' reach.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

APPENDIX C (ii)

Page 8



   

   

Cc:
Subject: Police Reps KFC St Mary Street Cardiff
Date: 18 October 2019 15:47:21
Attachments:

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or
Adobe PDF attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please

think before opening attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel,
PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw

fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu
hadnabod. ***

Afternoon Laura

Please find attached police representations, the signed original is available if you require.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the Police representations and please reply by email to Cardiff
Licensing authority and myself if you are in agreement of the representations.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I  can be of any further assistance.

Many Thanks
Jon

APPENDIX D (i)

Page 9

https://www.south-wales.police.uk/


APPENDIX D (ii)

Page 10



APPENDIX D (iii)

Page 11



APPENDIX D (iv)

Page 12



APPENDIX E

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - KFC, St Mary Street
	Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Cardiff.CDD18-G100J - PROPOSED GA


	Map.pdf
	Title





